

A recent survey shows that in many countries across the world people are generally living longer. But an increased life expectancy has many implications for the aging individuals and for the society as a whole. What are the possible effects of a longer life expectancy on individuals and the society?

Nowadays, there is a common phenomenon that in many countries it is increasingly common for most people are to live longer in many countries and the elderly have increasing life expectancy. If we look closely and analyze this subject matter, we will realize that it's a double-edged sword and we ought to observe this situation rationally. In my opinion, living longer leads to higher quality of life for individuals however it also poses economic problems for society.

Undeniably, there are many benefits of longevity. The main benefits of increased longevity related to better quality of life. As most governments offer pensions for an increasing number of elderly people, they are able to enjoy their retirement. The elderly not only have more time to accompany spend time with their family, but also can attempt to develop discover new hobbies or travel with real friends to enrich their twilight later years. Moreover, most governments offer higher pensions for more and more elderly people, which help them to survive after retirement. They may receive discounted or even free tickets for public transportation and also for many tourist attractions, which can encourage them to stay healthy in good health and maintain a positive outlook towards life. This is essential because most senior citizens serve an important aspect role of in society and in our homes families when it comes to following high moral principles as a role model as role models and representatives of traditional values.

On the other hand, an aging population leads to economic problems the picture is not as rosy as it seems. The constantly increasing older people longer lifespans are present ing funding budgetary challenges for the governments. Many States are face tremendous ing financial pressure, because they are having to must pay massive pensions for longer periods, while governments also need to allocate large portions of their budget to other pressing matters such as infrastructure, public health, and national security, which contributes to financial deficits. For example, Japan has been dealing with a rapidly agine population for the last two decades and this has put a strain on their economy, leading to a recessionary period lasting more than twenty years.

In conclusion, longevity is a mixed blessing has both negatives and positives for in our modern society, which though it is largely usually beneficial to individuals, however, it there may cause be serious problems related to the socioeconomic fabric of a society if a proper solution is not implemented by governments.

<https://howtodoielts.com/recent-ielts-writing-topics-2020/>

Introduction - check with the sample answer - try to learn some of the academic vocabulary

Formatted

Comment [Dave1]: Write about individuals

Comment [Dave2]: Also write about society

Comment [Dave3]: Ok but I'm not people living longer is a phenomenon

Comment [Dave4]: Band 7 means that you

Comment [Dave5]: Background / the topic

Comment [Dave6]: Start with

Comment [Dave7]: Can't use idioms in

Comment [Dave8]: Not an English

Comment [Dave9]: Memorized sentence

Formatted

Comment [Dave10]: Mention your two main

Comment [Dave11]: Try not to write a

Comment [Dave13]: Topic sentence - try to

Comment [Dave12]: topic

Comment [Dave14]: Your idea for this

Comment [Dave15]: A little informal

Comment [Dave16]: Ellipsis - you can drop

Comment [Dave17]: Elderly citizens in

Comment [Dave18]: No our / no we / no you

Comment [Dave19]: Translated from

Comment [Dave20]: Topic at the beginning

Comment [Dave21]: Main idea at the end of

Comment [Dave22]: Present simple for

Comment [Dave23]: Good detail

Comment [Dave24]: Try to make the

Comment [Dave25]: Too wordy to have this

Comment [Dave26]: You can make up your

Comment [Dave27]: Specific example

Comment [Dave28]: idiom

Comment [Dave29]: too many different

Comment [Dave30]: good last sentence

Comment [Dave31]: find the real ones here

Try writing 10 topic sentences - check with the sample answer

Some people think school students should learn the science of food and how to prepare it, others think students should spend time on other more important subjects. Discuss both views and give your own opinion.

Currently, there is a heated discussion about whether or not students ought to ~~master the knowledge of~~ learn about nutrition and cooking meals rather than only focusing on arts and ~~science~~ scientific subjects. Although academic studies ~~play an~~ are indispensable ~~role~~ for most students, ~~we~~ administrators should not overlook the positive effects of learning how to ~~keep~~ maintain a healthy diet ~~in our daily life~~.

~~An~~ The overwhelming consensus among most educators is that high school students ~~are experiencing a golden opportunity to learn arts and science and can easily have access to learning subjects like chemistry and physics~~ should focus on purely academic subjects mainly related to science. ~~These subjects' sophisticated knowledge structure and theoretical thoughts are a foundation for academic research experiments for higher education~~ These subjects serve as a foundation for later studies in higher education by providing academic knowledge related to scientific subjects such as chemistry, math, biology and so on. By contrast, theories of diet are a relatively simple knowledge compared with other subjects. Therefore, students can learn ~~it in any~~ about them in any period in life as well as outside of school. ~~Since diet theories are relatively boring for most students and cooking may waste massive time after school, we will suffer~~ opponents argue if regard learning diet knowledge as a compulsory subject.

On the other hand, having knowledge of a balanced diet is beneficial for ~~our~~ bodies future health. ~~According to the fact~~ Recent studies/research have shown that takeout food may be harmful to our health in the long ~~run~~ term as it can lead to higher incidences of conditions related to obesity such as heart disease and diabetes. ~~we are supposed to kill the habits of ordering junk food, which can also decrease our daily cost of life~~. Furthermore, ~~we~~ students would be able to can learn how to create a suitable diet plan according to ~~our~~ individual health needs and prepare homemade meals for ~~ourselves~~ themselves, which is imperative for ~~our~~ personal health and improves ~~our~~ quality of life. As they get older and must someday live on their own away from their parents, the skills they learn in such a class are likely to make an enormous impact on their future health.

In conclusion, learning theoretical knowledge of arts and science is important but ~~nothing is more essential than one's health~~ it is more important that students have an opportunity to learn in school about the science of food to improve their health

Comment [Dave32]: you cant say both are important - overall opinion

Comment [Dave33]: talk about both sides and have an overall opinion - you can't sit in the middle

Comment [Dave34]: no opinion - sitting in the middle - task achievement = **band 4/5**

Comment [Dave35]: main idea at the end

Comment [Dave36]: focus on science the whole paragraph

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave37]: In particular, most schools are shifting their focus to more scientific subjects that will benefit students in the future. For example, many Chinese schools starting from a young age offer courses related to computer technology...

Comment [Dave38]: Cost is irrelevant to health

Comment [Dave39]: Be more specific about what it leads to - what it causes.

Comment [Dave40]: The more specific, the better

Comment [Dave41]: Mostly hypothetical - not a real situation right now

Comment [Dave42]: Value of eating vegetables, preparation methods that ...

Comment [Dave43]: A little bit on the short side

Comment [Dave44]: A little general at the end.

Comment [Dave45]: What happens later in life - cook for their children and family ...

Comment [Dave46]: good!

Comment [Dave48]: That doesn't mean that you think the classes about food science are ...

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave47]: Introduction and conclusion just to be 100% safe

later. Students ought to find ways to balance ~~having excellent traditional~~ academic performance ~~and with~~ learning about healthy diets ~~knowledge~~ and ~~improving~~ ~~cooking skills~~ methods of food preparation.

Task achievement: 5

Cohesion/Coherence: 6

Vocabulary: 6

Grammar: 6

Overall: 5.5

275 - aim for around here

Biggest areas to start working on

1. Having a clear opinion
2. Writing clear and simple topic sentences with your main idea at the end
3. Developing your ideas with specific examples
4. Using more academic vocabulary, not idioms or informal language

Comment [Dave49]: The opinion is areally important part – it can bring your whole score down a lot

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"